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STAFF'S THIRD DATA REQUEST ' 
VIA EMAIL & USMAIL ~ 

Re: Docket No. 20170147-WS- Application for staff assisted rate case in Levy County by 
FIMC Hideaway, Inc. 

Dear Mr. McBride: 

Staff has requested information on the following items to complete the recommendation on time 
for filing with the June Agenda. As a reminder, staff wishes to reiterate that a fast turnaround on 
the requested information will help toward making the June Agenda. Please submit the following 
information to the Office of Commission Clerk, 2540 Shumard Oak Blvd., Tallahassee 32399-
0850, by May 7, 2018. 

I. Rent Expense: In the Staff Report, staff preliminarily recommended allowing the 
requested $11 ,000 in rent expense. To capture a complete and accurate picture of the 
Utility's appropriate rent expense going forward, please indicate any additional expenses 
associated with the Utility's home office and provide support documentation for each 
expense. 

2. Insurance Expense: Mr. McBride previously indicated that in lieu of self insurance, the 
Utility would seek a general liability insurance policy. Please provide support 
documentation to show that the Utility has obtained a general liability insurance policy. 
Supporting documents should indicate the effective date, coverage period, and premium 
associated with the policy. 

3. Flushing Valve: Please provide a date for when the flushing valve became active. Did the 
utility install a meter with the flushing valve, if not why? 
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Please contact Matthew Sibley by phone at (850) 413-6516 or by email at 
Msibley@psc.state.fl.us if you have any questions. 

Attachment 

Sincerely, 

11Mfl~~ 

Matthew Sibley 
Public Utility Analyst I 
Division of Economics 

cc: Office of Commission Clerk (Docket No. 20170147-WS) 




